
RE: [EXTERNAL] Barber v. New Jersey MVC (MER-L-002371-25) – Service of
Verified Complaint, Notice of Application for OSC, and Track Assignment
Notice

From NJAG.ElectronicService.CivilMatters@law.njoag.gov <NJAG.ElectronicService.CivilMatters@law.njoag.gov>

To Tylerstead@ProtonMail.com<Tylerstead@protonmail.com>

Date Wednesday, November 12th, 2025 at 11:40 AM

Received

From: Devon Tyler Barber <Tylerstead@protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 1:06 PM
To: NJAG.ElectronicService.CivilMatters <NJAG.ElectronicService.CivilMatters@law.njoag.gov>;
mvcsuspensions@dot.nj.gov; mvc.correspondence@dot.nj.gov
Cc: OAL.ClerksOffice@oal.nj.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Barber v. New Jersey MVC (MER-L-002371-25) – Service of Verified Complaint, Notice of
Application for OSC, and Track Assignment Notice

Dear Counsel and Representatives,

Pursuant to R. 1:5-2, R. 1:5-3, and the Track Assignment Notice issued November 10, 2025, I hereby serve

electronic copies of the following filings in Barber v. New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission, Docket No. MER-

L-002371-25 (Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division – Mercer County, Track IV):

1. Verified Complaint in Lieu of Prerogative Writs (filed October 29, 2025)

2. Notice of Application for Order to Show Cause with Temporary Restraints, Supplemental

Certification, and Memorandum of Law (filed November 11, 2025)

3. Track Assignment Notice (issued November 10, 2025)

These materials are being transmitted by email and simultaneous JEDS submission for purposes of service

and docket record. Courtesy copy is provided to the Office of Administrative Law.

Please confirm receipt by return email or read-receipt acknowledgment.

Respectfully,

Devon Tyler Barber

Pro Se Plaintiff

325 E. Jimmie Leeds Rd., Suite 7-333
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Galloway, NJ 08205

Tylerstead@protonmail.com | (609) 665-9350

Attachments:

DC_PREROGATIVE_WRITS_EF-3743041.pdf

Notice_of_Application_for_Order_to_Show_Cause.pdf

TrackAssignment.pdf

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of the New Jersey
Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities who are
the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately contact the Office of the Attorney General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return of this
information.
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